From:  Allen, Meredith

Sent: 5/9/2014 5:29:06 PM

To: Poirier, Marcelo (marcelo.poirier@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: Re: Item 13 Res E-4653 Standby Service and Special Condition
Hi Marcelo,

I'm sorry for the delay in responding. I was stuck in an all day meeting. Erik covers this one but
he is out of the office through Tuesday. I am familiar and can discuss with you. Please call me
on my cell whenever works best for you - 415-828-5765.

Hope you have a great weekend too!

Meredith

On May 9, 2014, at 12:07 PM, "Poirier, Marcelo" <marcelo.poirier@cpuc.ca.gov> wrote:

Meredith,

Hope you are well. T am not sure who in your shop is covering Item 13
(Standby Service and Special Condition 15), but Commissioner Florio
has some concerns about the Resolution’s determination of the effective
date of Schedule S being 12/18/12 and not earlier. Would like to follow
up with you on the issue.

If you are not lead on this issue, could you put me in touch with who is?

Have a great weekend,

Marcelo
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Marcelo L. Poirier

Legal and Policy Advisor

Office of Commissioner Florio
California Public Utilities Commission
505 Van Ness Avenue

San Francisco, CA 94102

Tel. (415) 703-2913

Email: mpo@@cpuc.ca.gov

Confidentiality Notice: The information contained in this e-mail is intended only for the
use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and it may contain information
that is privileged, confidential, attorney work product and/or exempt from disclosure
under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient (or the
employee or agent responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient), you are hereby
notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is
prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us by
telephone call at the number listed above.

SB GT&S 0277339


mailto:mpo@cpyc.ca.qov

